

Pathways, Success & Equity Committee PSEC

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 2:30 pm – 3:30 pm – Zoom

Our Mission

With students as our focus, Porterville College provides our local and diverse communities quality education that promotes intellectual curiosity, personal growth, and lifelong learning, while preparing students for career and academic success.

<u>Members</u>: Primavera Arvizu, Cindy Pummill, Erin Wingfield, Kimanthi Warren, Analicia Jauregui, Ethan Hartsell, Michael Carley, Connie Gutierrez, Mary Jo Jordan, Reagen Dozier, Araceli Carranza, Roger Perez, Charlene Carrasco.

I. New Discussion Items

- **a.** Call to Order- Primavera Arvizu called the meeting to order at 2:31 P.M.
- **b.** Welcome
- **c.** Approval and agenda Araceli Carranza approved the 9/1/20 agenda and Mary Jo Jordan Seconded.
- **d.** Approval of Minutes

 Mary Jo Jordan approved the minutes from 4/28/20 and Araceli Carranza Seconded.
- e. Committee Charge Overview

 Primayera Arvizu asked if the committee would look over the Committee Charge to see
 - Primavera Arvizu asked if the committee would look over the Committee Charge to see if there are any additions or changes to be made. The committee looked it over and mention some names and positions to be modified. Primavera will make the changes and send it out the committee. She asked for the committee to look at the narrative and let her know if anything needs to be changed. It will be brought back to the committee for voting.
- **f.** Achieving the Dream 2020 Annual Reflection Report-Primavera emailed this out to the committee for feedback. Some committee members provided feedback and it was submitted.
- g. Achieving the Dream Membership-Primavera mentioned that last year we went with the \$12,000 Plan. This year they discussed going with the basic \$8000.00 membership plan. Primavera will reach out to ATD and see if there are any discounts and see if we can get the virtual visits for free.
- h. Pirate Maps Update (summer work)
 - i. Career Research- Primavera shared with the committee that Reagen Dozier and Ashley Land worked together to compile information to help indicate job opportunities for students with an associate's degree and it provides what jobs are available within the major. This was shared at Flex Day and sent to the Division Chairs and given to the divisions. Reagen Dozier went over the work they did this summer. Primavera mentioned that they gave the divisions until September 14th for them to send in any additions or updates to these career/job opportunities.
 - ii. Phase One of the 2-year plans- Roger Perez shared his screen and provided an update on the 2-Year Plan on the web. He went over the layout and widgets. He said they are ready to go and they need the remainder of the plans popped in and then they can start moving into Phase two which includes the career data and that it will eventually replace the 2-Year educational plan section.
 - iii. Inquiry Team- Primavera mentioned they are trying to recruit two faculty members to the Inquiry team. She will include Roger in the upcoming meeting regarding the Inquiry team.



- i. First Inquiry Completion Team Kick-Off- The committee discussed the first Inquiry completion team kick off and decided that they like the People-ology and Education to be the first Inquiry team and to slowly incorporate the marketing of pirate maps.
- j. Pirate Maps Workgroup Updates -Primavera mentioned the different work groups. Roger gave us an update on the marketing work group. Primavera wanted to discuss the Entry Team and where they left off. Roger and Erin Wingfield mentioned that they are part of the Entry team and they discussed the orientation component and they will reach out to the Entry team to schedule meetings. They discussed recruitment and if students can take a short career assessment when completing the CCC Apply application. Erin Wingfield mentioned that the counselors are working on career exploration workshops with the high schools. Erin mentioned that she can reach out to CCC Apply Tech Center to see how they can capture everyone through the process and see if something can be embedded. Primavera mentioned having the Entry team discuss the Career aspect of CCC Apply and having it completed by next Fall. Primavera mentioned that the Mapping Committee completed their work. Cindy Pummill mentioned that we could use them for next Fall to have each division write a justification for each course. Cindy mentioned that Pierce College has justifications for each course and she was going to look into their catalog and see where the justifications are located. Primavera added that she can bring this back to the next meeting as an agenda item.
- **k.** Pillar 4: Faculty Learning- Primavera mentioned that this is something they want to address this year. She shared that she would like to include professional development for faculty. She is going to work with Dr. Solano to brainstorm and see what we could do with Pillar Four.
- Next Steps- Primavera will make changes to the committee charge and send it out to the team. She
 is going to email Erin the site that Dr. Solano mentioned for the Entry Team to work on of the CCC
 Apply. Erin and Roger will work on getting the Entry Team meetings going this semester.

m. Reports:

- i. Data Team Update- Michael Carley shared that the Data Team met today and they looking at student and employee surveys. They will be looking at Focus Group data and drop analysis regarding the pandemic and the drop data. They will be pulling the AB705 data for English and Math to see the progress of AB705.
- ii. SEA Update- Erin Wingfield shared that they are working on year end reporting for SEA. They are working on making sure they are working on the goals and activities in the Equity Plan.
- iii. ASPC Update- Kimanthi Warren shared that they are recruiting for their cabinet and they have a lot of interest from students. They presented in virtual events that were related to students. They participated in the regional retreat with the other colleges on the district.
- **n.** Announcements- Primavera Arvizu announced that Jodie Logan will be the secretary to this committee and Analicia Jauregui will be taking over the duties for Adult Education.
- II. Old Discussion Items
- III. Future Agenda Items